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Tradewell, Becky

From: Parisi, Lori

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 4:57 PM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: FW: Draft Review: LRB 11-2452/1 Topic: Increase funding for local recycling programs

Becky, see below. They need a Senate companion for 2452. Thanks!

Lori Parisi

Program Assistant

State of WI Legislative Reference Bureau
1 East Main  Suite 200

Madison, WIL., 53703
Phone(608)266-3561 Fax(608)264-6948

From: Trost, Craig

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 4:54 PM

To: Parisi, Lori

Subject: RE: Draft Review: LRB 11-2452/1 Topic: Increase funding for local recycling programs
Thank you!

From: Parisi, Lori

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 4:51 PM

To: Trost, Craig

Subject: RE: Draft Review: LRB 11-2452/1 Topic: Increase funding for local recycling programs

Hello Craig, We are unable to jacket the same draft for both the Assembly and the Senate. I will go ahead and
jacket this draft for the Assembly, and notify the drafting attorney (Becky Tradewell) that you would like a
companion bill drafted and jacketed for the Senate.

Please call with any questions....
Thank you and have a wonderful weekend.

Lori Parisi

Program Assistant

State of WI Legislative Reference Bureau
1 East Main  Suite 200

Madison, WI., 53703
Phone(608)266-3561 Fax(608)264-6948

From: Trost, Craig

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 4:36 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-2452/1 Topic: Increase funding for local recycling programs

Please Jacket LRB 11-2452/1 for the SENATE.
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2011 BILL

AN ACTrela ing to: financial assistance for local recycling programs and making

an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law requires a municipality to operate a recycling program to manage
solid waste in compliance with certain criteria, except that a county may assume this
responsibility in place of municipalities within the county. The Department of
Natural Resources administers a program that provides financial assistance to local
governments that operate recycling programs that satisfy the criteria specified in
current law.

~ This bill increases the funding for local recycling programs by $13,000,000 in
each fiscal year of the current fiscal biennium.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcrTiION 1. Fiscal changes.
(1) LOCAL RECYCLING GRANTS. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the

statutes for the appropriation to the department of natural resources under section
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BILL SECTION 1
20.370 (6) (bu) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2011, the dollar amount is
increased by $13,000,000 for the first fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this
subsection takes effect to increase funding for the purpose for which the
appropriation is made. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for
the appropriation to the department of natural resources under section 20.370 (6)
(bu) of the statutes, as affected by 'the acts of 2011, the dollar amount is increased by
$13,000,000 for the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this subsection
takés effect to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

(END)



